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From: Mr. Farugi <farugi@nde.vsnl.net.in>

To: Muhammad Suhail Umar <igbalacd@lhr.comsats.net.pk> 00/ZLY
Date:  Thursday, April 20, 2000 11:17 AM

Subject: Selections from Igbal (Urdu)

My Dear Muhammad Suhayl Umar, Salam alaikum. | was in Delhi these last 2 weeks for treatment &

consultations. | utilised my free time to finalise my Igbal selection.
| enclose the list as an Urdu file, generated on InPage Professional. If you have any version of InPage from
1.7 upwards, you shd have no difficulty in opening the attachment. To make doubly sure, I'll send you a hard

copy by post as well.
With just 2 exceptions, | have selected full nazms or ghazals. The exceptions are indicated in the list. They

are: | have omitted Part 3 of "Javed Se", page 602, & Parts 2 & 3 of "Iblis ki Majlis-e Shura", pages 709-712.

| arrived at the selection by making two back to back readings of the whole Kulliyat, followed by four more
readings at a more leisurely pace. The total number of items is 183. This is the best of Igbal as far as | can
determine. | hope you'll find it comprehensive & representative.

With best regards, Yours,

Shamsur Rahman Farugqi.

My Dear Muhammad Suhayl Umar,
I find now that in spite of my best cate, I repeated the no. 68 with the result that the
numbering is wrong after 68, and the total number of pieces should be 184, not 183. Sorry

for the error.
U,
(
ol

Yours, with best regards,
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